

ACTION ITEMS

PARKING and TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING

8:00 A.M. – June 1, 2017

City Hall – Eileen Dondero Foley Council Chambers

MEMBERS PRESENT: Brad Lown, Chairman
John Bohenko, City Manager
Peter Rice, Public Works Director
James Heinz, Deputy Fire Chief
Frank Warchol, Police Captain
Members: Ted Gray, Harold Whitehouse, Ronald Cypher,
Shari Donnermeyer and Mary Lou McElwain

CITY STAFF PRESENT: Eric Eby, Parking and Transportation Engineer
Juliet Walker, Planning Director

Action Items requiring an immediate ordinance during the next Council meeting:

None

Temporary Action Items requiring an ordinance during the annual omnibus:

Action Item: VI.A. – To modify City ordinances to require a vehicle to move at least 500 feet from their original parking space, once they have reached the designated time limit.

1. Accepted and placed on file meeting minutes from May 4, 2017.
2. Accepted and placed on file the financial report dated June 2017.
3. Public Comment. Three Speakers: Rick Becksted, Brenna Cavanaugh, and Mary Krempels
4. (VI.A.) **Action Item:** Clarification of overtime parking definition – **VOTED to modify City ordinances to require a vehicle to move at least 500 feet from their original parking space, once they have reached the designated time limit.**
5. (VI.B.) **Action Item:** Appeal of driveway permit at 834 Middle Road – **VOTED to give power of decision to the Director of Public Works in order to expedite action item.**

Public Speakers: Matt Silva and Jason Combs

6. (VI.C.) **Action Item:** Pedestrian safety, crosswalks and crosswalk signs – No action required by Committee.
7. Public Comment. Four Speakers: Rick Becksted, Taylor Andrews, Brenna Cavanaugh and Doug Roberts
8. Informational:
 - IX.A. New Parking Director:
Benjamin Fletcher has accepted the Parking Director position and will start on July 3, 2017.
 - IX.B. Middle Street Bike Lanes Project:
Juliet Walker, Planning Director, stated the public meeting is scheduled for June 8, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers.
Public Comment: Rick Becksted
 - IX.C. Existing Valet License Agreements:
Copies of existing agreements were provided in the PTS packet.
 - IX.D. Requests for Rubber Speed Bumps on Public Roads:
Public Works Director Rice spoke to temporary speed bumps in public roadways.
9. Adjournment – At 9:06 a.m., **VOTED** to adjourn.

Respectfully submitted by:

Amy Chastain
Secretary to the Committee